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Mr Gerard O’Brien Headquarters, PC Box 3000

. . Iohnstewn Castle Estate
Environmental Services County Wexford, Ireland
Kerry County Council Y35 ez
Maine Street Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

Fastat Chaislean Bhalle Shedin

Tralee Contae Loch Garman, Eire
CO Keny Y35 W821

T 435353 9160600
E: +35353 5160699
E: info@epa.ie

12% December 2017 Reg. No. W0224-01 Vit waw.epae

LaCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in accordance with Section 49(2)(b) of the Waste Management Act
1996 as amended, in respect of a Waste Licence issued to Kerry County Council
for a facility located at Listowel Civic Amenity Centre, Tanavalla Industrial
Estate, Garryantanvally, Tralee Road, Listowel, Co Kerry.

Dear Mr O’Brien

I refer to your letter received on 13® June 2017 in accordance with Section 49 of the
Waste Management Act 1996 as amended seeking an extension of the expiry date for
your Waste Licence which is due to elapse on 21* December 2017.

1 am to advise that the Agency has considered your request and decided in accordance
with Section 49(2)(b) of the Act, to grant an extension of the duration of the licence
until 21* December 2019.

Yours sincerely
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Fiona Berry

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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